

TAKAHIRO KINOSHITA

He/Him | Chevy Chase, MD

takahiro4491@gmail.com | (847) 309-2451

linkedin.com/in/TakahiroTakoKinoshita

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a media professional with 4 years of covering stories ranging from local trends to international summits overseas. Eager to tell impactful stories with experience tracking day to day political and international news to further inform the public on issues that will shape the future.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

CBS News

Washington, DC

Broadcast Associate

September 2021 – Present

- Write, produce, and edit DC-based news of the day stories during dayside and overnight shifts
- Field produce shoots for correspondents and guests on near-daily basis ensuring smooth operation between crews and other stakeholders
- Draft digital headlines for CBS News videos to be used for social media platforms
- Ensure all scripts and media used for stories clear legal, fact-check, and CBS News journalistic standards
- Monitor and pitch politics-related ideas for *CBS Mornings*

TV Asahi America Inc.

Washington, DC

Producer

June 2018 – September 2021

- Produced stories in 8 different countries and 6 unique states domestically on varying topics that all tie into Washington politics
- Trained and organized co-producers through weekly virtual editorial meetings to meet reporters' needs
- Drafted clear and concise "pool reports" as a foreign press representative under timelines spanning minutes to White House Foreign Press Group members
- Engaged in potential interviewees for stories through social media and other forms of communication
- Contributed to award-winning news programs on coverage of the 2020 U.S. presidential election

Tokyo Broadcasting System

Washington, DC

Production Intern

Sep 2017 – Dec 2017

- Transcribed think tank events and interviews featuring former USG officials and experts
- Developed research on topics related to North Korean missile tests
- Pitched possible interview candidates and special election candidates following pro-Trump Republicans
- Organized and archived news clips from Japanese magazines and news articles on US politics

Sojitz Corporation of America

Washington, DC/Tokyo, Japan

CEPEX Japan Studies Awards Scholar

Feb 2017 – June 2017

- Conducted targeted research on technology and the U.S. economy for company reports
- Hosted professional interviews with members of Sojitz Research Institute (SRI) while in Tokyo
- Gathered experience in Japanese policy through visits to the Ministry of Self-Defense and Prime Minister's Office
- Presented research on comparative policy regarding cyber security between the U.S. and Japan to SRI staff

Tout De Sweet

Bethesda, MD

Barista

Sep 2016 – Jan 2018

- Operated cash register, organized stock of products, and provided superior customer service

TECHNICAL & LANGUAGE SKILLS

Technical Skills: Adobe Creative Suite, CNN Newsource, HTML, WordPress, AP/Reuters/Getty archives

Languages: Japanese (working proficiency), Spanish (intermediate), Mandarin (beginner)

EDUCATION

American University, School of International Service

Washington, DC

B.A. in International Relations

Harper College
Associates in Arts

May 2018

Palatine, IL
May 2016